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MEMORANDUM FOR: THE FILES
,

~

FROM: James V. Zimmerman, Assistant Director
Export / Import and International

Safeguards, 0IP-

\
SUBJECT: PROPOSED LICENSE TO EXP0RT COMPONENTS TO CANADA.(XCOM0665)

\i

On August 27, 1982 Cabot Corporation applisd for a license +.o export
zirconium grade seamless tubing to Canada' for use at the Whiteshell
Nuclear Research Establishment. The applicant has requested expeditious
processing of the license application as the tubing is ready for
immed,iate shipment and is urgently required by AECL.

The staff has concluded that the proposed export meet: the requirements of'
~

the Atomic Energy Act, as amended, and, and would not be inimical to the
4

common defense and security of the United States.s

>-

In view of the above considerations, the staff issued 7h license without -

the normal 15-day waiting period.
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Ja.es V. Zimmer. p Assistant Director
n.
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Export / Import d International Safeguards
Office of Int national Programs

.

*s

'

i ',
'

,,

; I ,

.

I%*i
'

r

h

#ss.cc/-
'

. cog >*
4

:

I

|

0209270543 820907
~'

PDR XPORTJ g-

,X C O rf - 0 6 6 5 PDR

-.. . . _ . . . .. _ _ . , _ - . _ _ , _ _ . - , _ , . . . . . . _


